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DATE: 	 October 21, 1997 
TO: 	 All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

FROM: 	 Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney 02-d 
RE: 	 Docket No. 970409-SU - Initiation of limited proceeding to restructure wastewater 

rates for Florida Water Service Corporation's Tropical Isles service area in St. 
Lucie County. 

Please note that an infonnalmeeting between Conunission Staff and Florida Water Services 
Corporation has been scheduled at the fol lowing time and place: 

1 :30 p.m. , Wednesday, November 5, 1997 
Florida Water Services Corporation 
1000 Color Place 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

The meeting will be between Staff and Florida Water Services Corporation to discuss the 
utility's billing ana lysis and the feasibility of implementing a vacation rate for the Tropical Isles 
customers. Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are encouraged to attend. 
If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Rosanne Gervasi at (850) 413-6224. Parties 
and interested persons may participate by telephone by calling Rosanne Gervasi in advance of the 
meeting. 
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~cc: Division of Water & Wastewater (Xanders, VonFossen, Chase) 
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Office of the Public Counsel (McLean) 
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